

To: FCC

The form 442 “modification of experimental license” for call sign WH2XLL only modifies existing license by addition of two location/antenna in Dallas, TX area. They are:

600 Hidden Ridge, Irving TX 75038
32°52'42.7"N 96°57'07.5"W

8 Campus Circle, Westlake TX 76262
32°59'02.4"N 97°10'32.5"W

Emission detail is identical. Previous attachments are identical and are hence not resubmitted. I would greatly appreciate if the modification can be approved and issued by the FCC OET in timely fashion. Thank you very much and I appreciate your attention to this modification of experimental license.

Best regards,
Phil Rasky
Head of R&D, Nokia Networks
Arlington Heights, IL
847-454-6279